e

Washi Stat -
VI Doporcoont of Teaneportation Letter of Transmittal
From: Keith Daly

Columbia River Crossing Project
700 Washington Street, Suite 300
Vancouver, WA 98660

Date: March 4, 2011

To: American Construction Co. Subject: Contract 8078, I-5, Columbia River
1501 Taylor Way Bridge Temporary Pile Test Program
Tacoma, WA 98421 WA 0.3 to OR MP 308.0

State Project

Attention:  Kevin Culbert

We are transmitting the following:

Copies Description
Approved Request to Sublet Work #1 - Coatings Unlimited

1

These are transmitted:

X For Your Information ] For Review and Comment [ Resubmit [ otherspecify below):

] For Action L For Signature ] Correct and Retumn

] For Approval 1 Per Your request ] Attach Material
Comments:
Signature /'/< : Title

/ Aﬂ A @ sl CRC Budget Manager
/ Distribution: White (Original) -
Canary (Copy) -

DOT Form 230-034 EF Pink (Copy) - Project Engineer

Revised 6/2002



Marine Construction Dredging Pile Driving
1501 Taylor Way » Tacoma, Washington 98421
PHONES: Tacoma (253) 254-0118,

Seattle (206) 623-0114,

Fax (253) 254-0155

CONTRACTORS LIC NO. 223-01-AM-ER-IC*372 NO.

%/ AMERICAN

%X CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

DATE March 4, 2011

o: Washington State Dept. of Transportation
TO: | p.0. Box 1709
Vancouver, WA 98668-1709

Attn: Frank Green, P.E.

JOB #: MC 02-11

TITLE: Columbia River Bridge Temporary
Pile Test Program (#8078)

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE BEING SENT: Herewith X
Under Separate Cover
Direct
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
1 EACH REQUEST TO SUBLET WORK: Coatings Unlimited, IN¢.  ~
These items are being sent:
X | Peryour request
X | Please keep us advised of action taken
X | For you to process
X | For your inspection and approval
X | Foryour general information and file
For your approval or corrections
REMARKS:
| <

Please contact us promptly if there is a problem or question

File
COPY TO:

AMERICAN CO STRUC1(ION COMPANY, INC.
BY:

| Vernon Uy
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\// 4

Washington State

Request to Sublet Work

American Construction Co.,

Inc.

91-0562492

Department of Transportation
Subcontractor ] Lower Tier Subcontractor ~ [] DBE
Prime Contractor Federal Employer I.D. Number * | State Contract Number

8078

Job Description (Title)

Columbia River Bridge Temporary Pile Test Program

Request Number

Approval is Requested to Sublet the Following Described Work to:

Subcontractor or Lower Tier Subcontractor

Unified Business Identifier (UBI)

Federal Employer I.D. Number *

Coatings Unlimited 601298793 91-1514799
Address Telephone Number
18420 68th Avenue South Suite 110 (425) 251-3268
City State Zip Code Estimated Starting Date
Kent, WA 98032-1093

If Lower Tier Subcontractor, ID of Corresponding Subcontractor

* If no Federal Employer 1.D. Number,
Use Owner's Social Security Number

oV

Proj Eglgg’ Signat
MApproved Fr_oj?e 2" ﬂ\ 3 WD"/’?

Fron¥ G¥éen

Item No. Partial item Description Amount
z 8( 3 Sandblast & paint of Air Supply Manifold $900.00
1 understand and will insure that the subcontractor will P'?WEW ng natur Date

comply fully with the plans and specifications under _,..___.N: 3/4/11
which this work is.being performed. Kevin Culbert, Vice-President

Department of Transportation Use Only v q
Percent of Total Contract DBE Status Verification

This Request Oell o

Previous Requests £ %

Sublet to Date O. [ I %

Date Approved - Region Construction Engineer Date

(When Required)

DOT Form 421-012 EF

Revised 11/2009 Distribution:

White (Original) - Region Canary (Copy) - Project Engineer

8/4 /1

Pink (Copy) - Contractor



From: Daly, Keith

To: document.control;

CC: Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: 8078, Request to Sublet Work #1
Date: Friday, March 04, 2011 4:09:49 PM
Attachments: 8078 Request to Sublet 1.pdf

Please file attached document under Contract 8078, Request to Sublet Work #1.
Thanks,

Keith


mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DALYK
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